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From: Timothee Henry 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 12:01 PM 
To: 'Masha Johnson' 
Subject: RE: 

It's a lovely name and I like the diminutives, especially Danyusha, very sweet 

L, Tim 

Timothee Henry 
Chief Operating Officer 
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From: Masha Johnson [mailto:masha@dmj-advisors.com] 
Sent: mercredi, 17. decembre 2008 11:42 
To: Timothee Henry 
Subject: Re: 

Darya which has all sorts of diminutives in russian like Dasha, Dashenka, Danyusha, etc. 

Will be great to see you! I will keep you posted and have a wonderful Christmas if I don't speak with you beforethen! 

Masha 

From: Timothee Henry 
To: Masha Johnson 
Sent: Wed Dec 1711:39:36 2008 
Subject: RE: 
Hi Masha, 

I will come to Beaulieu when she's born. What is her name? 

Tim 

Timothee Henry 
Chief Operating Officer 
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From: Masha Johnson [mailto:masha@dmj-advisors.com] 
Sent: lundi, 15. decembre 2008 13:42 
To: Timothee Henry 
Subject: Re: 

Hi Tim, 

Glad you weren't exposed but it doesn't come as a surprise knowing Jerome. 

I am pretty impatient to move onto the 'next stage' of this child's development. It has been a long and somewhat difficult pregnancy. Now that everything is ready I am quite excited to meet our daughter and so is David. Did I tell you the name we 
chose? 

Other baby related news is that we have found a great American au pair girl who will be coming in January and will help out with many things around the house and company besides the baby. Its sort of a family assistant job that will provide an 
extra pair of hands around the house and let me continue to work and spend time with the baby as well. Having a'live in' will allow us to continue to work from Crans as we intend to spend a lot of time up there and then later on when the baby is 
a bit older she will travel with us in Europe and to the US. 

Hope to see you in person sometime soon finally! If you are in the area after Christmas, come over to see me and the baby if you have a minute. If I don't deliver earlier, I will be at Beaulieu from 29th (my caesarean day) through the 3rd of 
January. 

Masha 

From: Timothee Henry 
To: Masha Johnson 
Sent: Mon Dec 1511:21:232008 
Subject: RE: 
Hi Masha, 

Thanks for your support. Jerome consistently refuted any proposal to invest in Madoff. He always said it was too good to be true. No wonder you and Jerome share a common judgement of the Research work. So cur funds have no exposure 
to Madoff, but I believe that such a tragedy will enhance the negative image of the hedge funds and trigger a new wave of redemption across the whole industry. And we will likely have to absorb this second wave. 

The most damaging issue for us was the sharp increase of the USD. It incurred large loss on the forward contracts and increased our leverage to a level that we and our Credit provider are not at ease. Fortunately the USD seems to go down a 
bit. 

How are you? I am sure you're impatient to give birth now. 

Take care 
Tim 

Timothee Henry 
Chief Operating Officer 
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From: Masha Johnson [mailto:masha@dm-advisors.com]
Sent: vendredi, 12. decembre 2008 18:10 
To: Timotht a Henry 
Subject: 

I am sure you saw the madoff blowup. Hope you were not affected. Remember all of our conversations re. madoff at syz. I am so glad to see that I was not wrong on this., what a story! 
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